



ANNDINE DIPPENAAR

Consultant – Global Business Solutions
Director – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB
Nationality: South African

Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	5	5	5

Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
UNISA (2005)	LLB

Executive Summary

Anndine is an admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa.

With her passion and expertise in Labour Law, she consults and facilitates training on various law-related topics such as industrial relations and employment equity.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2007)

Professional Experience

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2016 - to date	Director	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Johannesburg
2013 - to date	Attorney	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Johannesburg
2013 - to date	Consultant	Global Business Solutions, Johannesburg
2009 - 2013	Attorney	Du Randt Du Toit Pelser Attorneys, Johannesburg
2009 - 2009	Litigation Assistant	Ellis Law, Auckland, New Zealand
2008 - 2008	Litigation Support Coordinator	Russell McVeagh, Auckland, New Zealand
2005 - 2008	Professional Assistant	Du Randt Du Toit Pelser Attorneys, Johannesburg

Achievements

(Date from – date to)	Project/Position	Description
2015 - to date	Oversees the Adcorp Labour Relations Service Centre project	Handling all s198 referrals for all Temporary Employment Services under Adcorp and to date has not lost a case pertaining to the Labour Relations Act amendments.